STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

INDICTMENT #: 2019GS0200465,
2019GS0200467, 2019GS0200458,
2019GS0200466, 2019GS0200464

VS.
David Jason Quarles

DEFENDANT

S N S S S N N N SN SN N

RULE 203(B) EXPLANATION

Pursuant to Rule 203(B)(iv), the undersigned asserts that he does not have a good
faith basis to believe that any issues are properly before the Court of Appeals, and
the undersigned did not object to the sentence or file a motion to reconsider the
sentence. The undersigned has filed the instant appeal at the request of the
Appellant because the Sixth Amendment requires counsel to follow the
Appellant’s request. See Frazier v. South Carolina, 430 F.3d 696, 706 (4™"
Cir.2005) (“A defendant has a right to pursue a direct appeal, even if frivolous,
which counsel must assist as ‘an active advocate on behalf of his client.””’)

(quoting Anders v. California, 386 U.S. 738, 744 (1967)).

R fully Submitted,
RECEIVE espectfully Submitte

M
" AR 05 2019 Charles Rudnick
Assistant Public Defender
Court of Appeals Pos Office Drawer 2247

Aiken, South Carolina 29802
February 28, 2019 803-642-1732
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS0200465
; David Jason Quarles ) A/W# _2018A0210201374
¢ ) Date of Offense: _9/12/2018
Race: White _Sexx: M  Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B) (1)
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3198
Address: )
City,State,Zip: :
thy,State.Zip: - Aiken, SC 29801 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: A 'fh $
*CDL Yes[] Noff’ CMV Yes[] No[f Hazmat Yes[] No[ﬁ/ ) aml,[Or fat Mdre. '~ #ES K
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, 1st
in violationof § 44-53-0375 (B) (1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3198
ON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [J] Mandatory GPS [(1§17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC ﬂ[mmor 3rd)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury /  {(defendant's initials)
Th’lfl‘ ;})Elga is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, /jj Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
)y, N ST T | ' K wssq

~  Solicttor SC Bar# Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [&3-State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 days.lmnmhs‘ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§ _ __ ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. e
TIVE to sentence on:

[[] CONCURRENT or [] CONS
he Defendant is to be given credit 72 ‘2;/2 jrsuant to S.C.Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the C I Registry fhild-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, itis u person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours PubliCRi_E@’ETVE
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D D
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. _MA.R_O_S_Z_
— May serve W/E begining 019

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling S C @O
i urtof A

Fine: b) Random Drug/Alcohol testing Pp @a[
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in équal, consecutive weekly/momhly
§ 14-1-21 1{(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S [O0- 00 it T s ia beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ <
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 313 3 $ —rotho-orop paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $3s 7§ Othors 7¢ Februarn —— /H\k
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ gj 480 { ‘ M/Z
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ | S7)- 00 \_/
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) W0 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _$ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $

? . 35 during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. W_.
Presiding Judge 2

TOTAL $ 2 Siz Q i
{ E 9 : ; : 577 i
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk J Sudgc Codl;. %w_
Court Reporter: g N oo d 2 52' g( o entence Date: J
SCCA/217 (04/2018)



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2019GS0200465

Aiken County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina Q -
Stephen T. Glass County of Aiken §") = §
S &
Law Enforcement Case #: 18-048437 ﬁ? z:.g\l :\‘:
| .
i COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS m §5
e
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Feb. 22 5 19 MARCH TERM 2019 Q‘f (3)
A
2018A0210201374 _%g
%, THE STATE

DAVID JASON QUARLES
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

CDR #: 3198

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: February 28, 2019 Indictment for

VERDICT
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO

DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE

§ 44-53-0375 (B) (1)

_STROM THURMOND, SOLI
Foreperson of Petit Jury J u CITOR

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR -

) |
COUNTYOF AIKEN ) 'POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO

DlSTRlBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE

§ 44 53- 0375 (B) (1)

© Ata Court of Genéral Sessions, convened on'Morch 4, 2019, tH‘e' ,Grénd Jurors of
A|ken County present upon thelr oath:

That DAVID JASON QUARLES did in Alken County, South Carolina, on or about

: September 12, 2018, knowingly or mtentlonaﬂy possess with intent to distribute a

quantity of Méthamphetamine. a controlled substance under provisions of Section §44-
53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, stch possession -

not having been authorized by law.

.Agai'n;st‘ the peace and dignity of the State, and cohtrafy to the statute in such case made and

provided.

TROM THURMOND SOLICITGR

el
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WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff's Office
Stephen T. Glass

Law Enforcement Case #: 18-048437

[ S
=

ARREST WARRANT %EF%BER},% 22

DOCKET NO. 2019GS0200467

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2018A0210201378

CCCR &G

S IsEF

19 MARCH TERM 2019

>

THE STATE

i - vs.
DeputyClerk

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: February 28, 2019

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DAVID JASON QUARLES

CDR #: 3740

Indictment for

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

§ 16-13-0180(A)

= J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

" provided.’

. INDICTMENT FOR

)
"COUNTY OF AIKEN: ) - RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

§ 16-13-0180(A)

Ata Court' of ‘Generai.Sessions convened on .hﬁarch 4, 20{9,'the Grand Jurors of -
Aiken County present upon their oath | , _ '

That DAVID JASON QUARLES did in Alken County, South Carollna on or about' ’
September 12, 2018, buy, r_ecelve or possess}stolen goods, to wit: a 2014 Ford F150 |
Pickup Truck valued at more than Two T housand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand
Dollars and the said défendant knew or hac_i feason to believe such goods had been
stolen. All in yiolation nf Section §16-1 '3-1’8‘0(A) of the Code of LaWs of South Cérolina

-

(1976), as aménded.

"Against therpeace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

e D,

JISTROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR.
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS0200458
David Jason Quarles ) A/W# _2018A0210400393
: ) Date of Offense:  6/14/2018
Race:  White __Sexx M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(B}(2)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 2396
Address: )
City,State.Zip: _Ajken, SC 29801
DL#: 004441373 SID#: ) SENTI“::CE BT
*CDL Yes[] NoW] CMV Yes[] No[\ Hazmat Yes[ ] No@’ 0% 3 oy net bess the S0
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light
in violationof § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396
[ NON-VIOLENT {7 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {] Mandatory GPS (1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor ist or CSC w/mmor 3rd)
The charge is: 7] As Indicted, [_]Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju {defendant's initials

The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

EST:
b Tio— T s | JSdop

Solicitor SC Bar#

76' Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

tate-Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 RORHEES (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parolc and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatjon, which are incorporated by reference.
[E%)ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / ?" éj > 02 e %14 5'
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing ((JOrdered PTUP
Totah $__ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

ey SLOPFES Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp. P E B
= May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ; 0 MA

Substance Abuse Counseling ,? 0 5
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 20 19
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecuti /fpfﬁ}hl
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Cony. Surcharge) $100 S /DO 0 pmts/of § begmmng | S
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ e pald to Public Dcfender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Ol
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 ~7 ol
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 g B ; u
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Blrcath Test Fec) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ea _§ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) 3 3.00 during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees.

TOTAL $ |03-00 Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Gourt Reportor: Sentence Date: - y {

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

Sentence, endatlon by the State. Wn‘ ‘_
) /% 162354 !




WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2019GS0200458
Aiken County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
Christian M. Stutts County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 18-031448

i T ——— i
—_—— Be—

e

ot COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

et

———

ARREST WARRANTNUMBER ) ., |g MARCH TERM 2019

2018A0210400393 .
CCLREGS.

T LsFW THE STATE
._&‘:'%;?M%;#L vs.
DepuryCierk

—_— ———

= - DAVID JASON QUARLES
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

CDR #: 2396

Foreperson of Grand Jury T
Date: February 28, 2019 indictment for

VERDICT

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW

ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

§ 56-05-0750(B)(2)

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




[

.STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' COUNTY OF Aiken )
STATE Vs. )
David Jason Quarles )
AKA: g
Race:  White __Sex: M Age: 42 )
DOB: . ... SS#: )
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Aiken, SC 29801 )
DL#: 004441373 SID#: L

*CDL Yes[] No[Y] CMV Yes[] No[ Hazmat Yes[] No[Z%

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS0200467

A/WH: 2018A0210201378
Date of Offense:  9/12/2018 :
S.C.Code § : 16-13-0180(A) i

CDR Code #: 3740

SENTENCE SHEET
O 3 al-\t(/or ,)(_*rr[{gc T'L N #[wo

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: RSG/Receiving Stolen goods, value >2,000<10,000
in violation of § 16-13-0180(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3740
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

The chargeis: [] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense,
Xhe ;g?r is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Rccommendation,

e, O WL ¥

Y Solicitor SC Bar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

5 st of

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of S
of §

{X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
Negotiated Sentence,

Mte epartment of Corrections,

{"] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
(defendant's initials)
Recommendation by the State. ;

AN W /02359

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
(] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[P 6503 445

{J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 6—25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: CEI’V -

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing {JOrdered  PTUP 'EI
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service EnMMn-gS
Pyment Tettna: Obtain GED [ S 2019
(J Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. CQ( it o

May serve W/E begining /1 ‘gﬂse /s
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may.be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly :
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sico § Jo0-co pmts. of $ beginning ;

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . : : ,
g 56-5-299(5 (DUI Asscssmcnt)g $12 3 Os;her_— Pand to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ : :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 2¢ F Crlorru a V\/,l W
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5§ J<. 00 o
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ W
§ 50-21-114 (BUE Breath Test Fee) $50 $ (] Appointed PD-orappointed-other.counsel, ‘
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ R. 26 during probation and shall be collected bc%c 2;
any other fees. :

TOTAL $ 12%. 7\( Presiding Judge S
Clerk of Court/ Dcputy Clerk Judge Code: %
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: V

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT FOR

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
" WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW
ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

COUNTYOFAIKEN -

§ 56-05-0750(B)(2)

At a Court of Genefal'Sessione cclmvened on March 4 2019; the érandeufors of
Aiken County present upon thenr oath | | |

That DAVID JASON QUARLES d|d in Auken County, South CaroIma On or about
June 14, 2018, in the absence of mmgatlng curcumstances, unlawfully fail to stop whue .
driving a motor vehacle ona road street or hlghway of the state for a law enforcement _
vehicle aﬁer being sngnaled to do so by means of a ﬂashmg llght and/or siren and the
road condltions were such that a reasonable driver could hear and/or see the signals.
Al in violation of Sectlon §56-5- 750 of the Code of Iaws of South Carohna (1976) as

AN

amended.

Against the peace and Qignity of th_e"State, an'd-'(':ontrary to the statute In such case made and ‘

JI STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE VS.
David Jason Quarles
AKA:
Race: White Sex: M Age: 42
DOB: SS#:
Address:

City,State, th Aiten, SC 29801

DL#:

*CDL Yes[] Nog( CMV Yes[] Nof Hazmat Yes[] No

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

SID#:
o

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

2019GS0200466

A/WH:  _2018A0210201377

Date of Offense:

9/12/2018

S.C.Code § :

56-05-0750(B)(2)

CDR Code #: 2396

SENTENCE SHEET

Wb 3 . not less thea #5700

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Traffic/ Failure to stop for a blue light
in violationof § 56-05-0750(B)2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [T]SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS ((1817-25-45

The charge is: [] As Indicted,

The plea is:  []Without Negotiatious or Recommendation

A

.. o2 las

~  Solicitor

EREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

SC Bar#

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3cd)
{T]Lesser Included Offense,  [X] Dcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury

W:ﬁcncc

(defendant's initials)

Recommendanon by the State.

/

ndﬁnt

tate Department of Corrections,
5 a [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; provided that upon the service of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Attormey for Defendant
(] County Detention Center,

/02359
SC Bart#

years

days/months/years and/or payment

r[x;m/thfs;years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

CONCURRENT or

[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

I 4D ST

[7] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20_or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vielence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: E (@ 'E
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred {T] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP I
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Scmcﬁﬂﬁpl ymen
Payment Terms: Obtain GED S C
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining Q 'ﬁ. B
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 4 w86, "'/:9
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing &

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(?) (Conv. Surcharge) / $100 $ 100.00 pmts. of $ beginning .

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ; :

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sic 5 $ . paid to Public Defender Fund [

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 3 Other: T 23T T —
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ wfu
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g ot

§/50:21-1 14 (BUL Breath Test Foc) g S ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

RPN (NGUCE estisman:) Mofes 3 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) s 3.00 during probation and shall be collected

TOTAL

—CleskofCourt/ Dep
Court Reporter:

any other fees.
$ l 03 . 0 O Presiding Judge
BRI Sihpge.  tudes Code

Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

do. &.Zy),ud¢ "

before
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WlTNE_S;SESl e DOCKET NO. 2019GS0200466

Aiken County Sheriff’s Office The State of South Carolina
Stephen T. Glass County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 18-048437 —— -

—

. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NuMBER _Feb-22 ;19 MARCH TERM 2019
2018A0210201377 AT R TAT

z b _!“! it THE STATE
Deputy™Clerk B VS.

- DAVID JASON QUARLES
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

CDR #: 2396
Foreperson of Grand Jury i
Date: February 28, 2019 o Indictment for
VERDICT FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW

ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

§ 56-05-0750(B)(2)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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- COUNTY OF AIKEN

INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE
b

WHEN SIGNALED BY A LAW
ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

\ § 56-0'5‘-0750(3)(2) "

" Ata Court 6f General Sessibn‘s. convened on March 4, 2019, the Grand Jurors of .
Aiken County p"res.ent’up,on their oath:

That DAVID JASON.QUARLES did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or about .

_ 'September 12, 2018, |n the absence of m|t|gat|ng c:rcumstances unlawfully fail to stop

while dnvmg a motor vehicle on a. road, street or hlghway of the state for a law

‘enforcement vehicle after being s_ignaled to do so by means of a flashing light and/or

siren and the road conditions wére such that a reasonable driver could hear and/or see

the signals. All in violation of Section ‘§56-5-750 of the Code of laws of South Carolina

{1976), as amended.

e

Against the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to the stétute in such case made and.

/é‘ﬂv\?w

Q STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

provided.




ST{(TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE Vs, )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS0200464
David Jasan Quarles ) A/WH _2018A0210201375

e ) Dateof Offense: _9/12/2018
Race: White Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0020
DOB: | Ss# )  CDRCode#: _ 0044
Address: )
City,State, Zip: :
DL Help - Alken, SC 29801 ) SENTENCE SHEET

: O =D\ anlfor net mo= [han Hlgoo
*CDL Yes[] No(¥ CMV Yes[]] No[9" Hazmat Yes[ ] NOE/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol
in violationof § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044
[LNON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor Jst or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)

th ple_ar 'is: [[JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, o[:] egotiajed Sentence, dation by the State.
7 o, S S w VSl /223
~  Solicitor SC Bar# ttorney for Defendant SC Bar#

REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of / daﬂmmﬁl@? (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/ycars and/or payment

State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. 5 oh ;
ONCURRENT or (7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / é-' 5S* O 2 % §'~
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 4
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP Wl aN
Towl: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employrieat
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 /{74 p
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp; /1 TQ 5 .
- May serve W/E begining n, . (0/0
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O Of A
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O /0,0 a /
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly S
8§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /pnp 00 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)X2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . v ; :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 T $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § = T Februand » [a\
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $28 3 A«.00 ! Feé?
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 S
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) §50 $ [] Appointed PD orappointed other-counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea_§ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3

TOTAL

35.79 during probation and shall be collected
any other fees. 4
Presiding J udge /_f

Judge Code:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter. 2 Sentence Date: __<:L_§¢5.)L,____£Z‘

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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W_ DOCKET NO. 2019GS0200464

Aiken County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
Stephen T. Glass County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 18-048437 -

—_——

ke COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NI!_Jth}ﬂEgER Feb.22 .19 MARCH TERM 2019

2018A0210201375 : e

e RE THE STATE

s VS.
Deputy'Clerk

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DAVID JASON QUARLES

_CDR #: 0044
Foreperson of Grand Jury " .
Date: February 28, 2019 sl Indictment for
VERDICT
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL
§ 16-23-0020
, J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:



[RTRNIPREPr

~* INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL |
§ 16-23-0020

‘At a Court of General Sessions. conve_ned on March 4, 2019, the Grand Jurors of .
Alken County present upon thetr oath

That DAV!D JASON QUARLES d|d in Alken County, South Carohna on or about
September 12, 2018, unlawfully carry about his person a pistol. All in violation of

Section §16-23-2‘0; Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the‘State, and contrary to the statute.in such case made and -

UTROM THURMoND “SOLI ‘ITOR

provided.




ARREST WARRANT

2018A0210201374

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
m Countyl D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE 13-048437
against

David Jason Quarles
Address: i
Aiken, SC 29801-

.

Phona: SSN il

Sec M Rece: W __ Heght 6 _ Wennt 185

DL St:u':— <r OL# o

DOB: Agency ORI & SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer en T Glass - S00045

Offense: Drugs / Distribution, etc. of mﬁaﬂlhetaminc, Ist
(Excludes manufacturing meth; see CDR Code

Offense Code: 3198

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ST
] Countyr  [T] Muniipay of )féq{‘r{"“AFFwAvn Py
Aiken ) ik

Personally appeared befora me the affiont Stephen T Glass who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant David Jason Quarles

did within this county and state on orabout 97122018 vioiate the cnminal laws of the

State of South Carohna (or ordinance of [X] County (] Municipality of Aiken )

in the following particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dypyos / Distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, 15t (Excludes manufacturing meth; sce CDR Code
3776)

IWMMMEMW»MMhmwmwmm
mmwm.wmmmmsusnmmmmhas:

The defendant, David Jason Quarles, while driving a motor vehicle on 2645 Columbia Hwy., N on 9/12/18 at 0155hrs did fail to
stop when signaled by means of siren and flashing blue lights from a law enforcement Aiken County Sheriff's office marked patrol
tahoe.The defendant also knowingly and unlawfully did have a clear plastic bag in his front left pocket of his jeans,a bag of
suspected Methamphetamine with a field weight of 7.39 grams. The defendant is also a convicted felon and is prohibited from
carrying a fireamm. The defendant did knowingly and unlawfully have a loaded AR1S5 rifle and a loaded 45cal semi auto handgun in
his possession. He also had a bag of ammunition and magazines for the weapons.The defendant did knowing and untawfully did
have in his possession a stolen 2014 Ford F150 pickup truck that was stolen out of Aiken county sherifPs office and did have a
improper tag on the vehicle. This taking place at 2645 Columbia Hwy ounty of Aiken and being in violation Code of

CodefOrdinance Sec:  44-53-0375 (B) (1) PO )
. i STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) >
(] Countyr (7] Mumicipaity of K] Comy [ Msceiyor )| Amants aoress _420dampton‘Ave N E = Q
The accused Aiken, SC 29801- N
18 10 be amested and Dbrought before  me to be Aiken ) Affiant’s Telephone Ql 20 c..\‘_
desit with according to the law. = s =
oo =
o ARREST WARRANT KR F S
Toretare of Jodge ! O
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS Com O
t appesiing fom the above affidavit that there are  reascnable  grounds 1o befel® that
RETURN

Awpydﬁsauwv_nrm«nsmmo

st Daxid Toson Quacles
on A-13-1% D o
S\! % aa ST

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue

- Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

on orabout 9122018 defendant  David Jason Quarles
mmummammamm(«md
E] County/ D Mumicipatity of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, Ist (Excludes manufacturing meth; see CDR Code
3776)

mmmmmnmmmmmm,mmwwm»mmmmwmma

wmmmuummmnmAwdmmwmmuwbmmammdhm.aa

s00n thereafier as is practicable
Swom to and subscnbed before me )

) Judge's Address

) 8s set forth below:

Langley, SC 29834-
Judge's Telephone (803)593-5171

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

)
)
) DCvull

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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ARREST WARRANT
2018A0210201378
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 18048437
against
David Jason Quarles
Addrass;
Aiken, SC 29801-

Phone: SSN - g
Sex M Race: W Heght 6 Weight 185

OLStle: g~ OLE v
Dos: Agency ORI % SC0020000
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer  Stephen T Glass - S00045
Offense: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value more than

$2,000 but less than $10,000
Offense Code 3740
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0180(A)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5% sy e
K] Cowy  [] Mncpsiyer ) SEZ A R FE DAV IT e
Aiken ) /R

Personally sppesred before me the affant Stephen T Glass who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant DavidJasonQuarles
dd within this county and state on or abowt 9/12/2018
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of !Ecom«yi
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000

D Municipaiity of Aiken )

IWMMMGMWbMMMMtwmmM
mmamwmmabbauuisbasodmﬂnw\gm

The defendant, David Jason Quarles, while driving a motor vehicle on 2645 Columbia Hwy., N on 9/12/18 at 0155hrs did fail to
stop when signaled by means of siren and flashing blue lights from a law enforcement Aiken County Sheriff's office marked patrol
tahoe. The defendant also knowingly and unlawfully did have a clear plastic bag in his front left pocket of his jeans,a bag of
suspected Methamphetamine with a field weight of 7.39 grams. The defendant is also a convicted felon and is prohibited from
carrying a firearm. The defendant did knowingly and unlawfully have a loaded AR5 rifle and a loaded 45cal semi auto handgun in
his possession. He also had a bag of ammunition and magazines for the weapons, The defendant did knowing and unlawfully did
have in his possession a stolen 2014 Ford F150 pickup truck that was stolen out of Aiken county sheriff's office and did have a

ThE wamant & CERTIFIED — FOR SERVRE ™% Te

County/ Municipalty of

B © be omesied and brought befors  me to be

deak with according to the flaw.

Ls)

Bugnamure of Judge

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to
Gefendant Deuy AN & \
M _QA-\a~\% D) 1ast

S’ gﬁS‘\‘\a—

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583
109 Park Avenue
‘ Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

improper tag on the vehicle. This taking place at 2645 Columbia Hwy N, Coynty of Aiken and being in violation of ode of
%; 2‘ > )
Signature of Affiant __s_"éz’ . %
= @
L

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N
K] Count [ ] Municipany o ; Affants Address 420 Hampton Ave N E =
Aiken, SC 29801- P, . o
Aiken Affiant’s Telephone P T N
R :E
ARREST WARRANT g 8
TOANYLAWENFORCEHENTOFHCEROFNSSTATEORNWIC!PAU'I’YMANYCONSTABLEOF“OSCOUNTY: Q
lxMMuMMﬂMMnMM&@M
on orabout  9/12/2018 defendant  David Jason Quarles
“mmmmdmsmdmw(amd
@ County/ D Municipaiity of Aiken ) @8 set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
mmmmwmmmmmmmmmwmawnmmmmmmmw
mmmmmumwmwm Amwdmmwwum»mmauﬁmuhmuu
soon theveafter as Is practicable
Swom to and subscribed before me )
on 9/12/2018 )
Judge's Address
E%J&__ ©s) ) Dangiey, SC9534-
a Yvonne Arthur Rushton ) o (803)593-5171
Judge Code: 7372 ) lssungCourt. [Y] Magistate (] municipat (] cicui
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL







ARREST WARRANT

'2018A0210400393

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 18-031448
against
David Jason Quarles
Address. '
Aiken, SC 29801-
Phone: SS Ll
Sex M Race W Heght 6 Wesnt 185

DL State (Yo DL# )

boB Agency ORI ®  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Oficer  Christian M Stutts - S00166

oftense: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue Jight, no injury
or death - 2nd or sub. offense

i { STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL ;-émwwnn

; )

VK] County ] Mumcpaiy of ) AFFIDAVIT s
Aiken ) '
- Personally appeared before me the affiamt  Christian M Stutts . who
being duly swom deposes and says thal defendant  David Jason Quarles o2 :
G withn tis county and siate on orabout /1472018 Violle The caminal Tws of e
State of South Carckina (or ordinance of County/ [:[ Muncipality of Aiken )

in the folowing pasticulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 2nd or sub. offense

| futher state that there s probable cause 10 believe that the defendant named above dd commit
the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts

That on June 14, 2018. in the county of Aiken, onc David Jason Quarles did commit the crime of Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue
light, no injury or death - 2nd or sub. offense in that he did fail to stop when signaled by blue lights and siren by a patrol car
operated by Deputy Stutts of the Aiken County Sheriff's Office. The Defendant has at [east one prior conviction for this offense
since 2014. This occurring at Columbia Highway and Homed Owl Road. Aiken, S.C. Q

Offense Code. 2396
CodeiOninance Sec.  56-030750(BX2) spmmastan (2SN qn ] O
» ° STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) L 54 5 -
D County/ D Municipatity of . Affiants Address 420 Hampton Avenue ;g:
County/ Municipaity of - o
| The sccusea K] O * ) Aiken, 5C 29801- T
i§ 10 be amested and Drough  oefore me 1o be Aiken Affianrs Telephone s
dealt with according to the law. v‘
*5) ARREST WARRANT
SIQNSTLNe Of Jutge
Date TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE Of THIS COUNTY:
it appeanng from the above affidavil that there are reasonable grounds to bebeve that
RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered lo on orabout  6/14/2018 defendant  David Jason Quarles
) did violate the ciminal laws of the State of South Camna (or ordmance of
- o > S [K] Countyi  [] Muncipaiyo!  Ajken } as set forth below
M _OqLia s 1P Q ©4049
L3 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light. no injury or death - 2nd or sub. offense
72—."‘ Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swomn before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bnng i or
o her before me forttwith 1o be deait with accond'ng to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the bme of its execubion, of as
soon thereafier as is practicable

RETURN WARRANT TO: ;@m“f';' e ;

General Sessions { V" Judge'sAddress 1930 University Parkway, Suite 1519

P O Box 583 Ls) ) Aiken, SC 29801-

109 Park Avenue x y::Canoll ) Judge's Telephone (803 )642-1744
©  Aiken, SC 29802 Jusge Code’ 5036 ) lssuing Court: Magistrate [ Mumicea [ circu

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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Telephone: _ e ae

Adkiress;

Name
" Address, -

- , Telephona ~ R . . "
T T . 7 'CODEFENDANTS . " .



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL :;”m“"'“c:.-

: : - ) . Aprfl 21, 2002
2018A0210201377 Klmew . [Iore ;I&i%f’"ﬂo‘wn EhE

Aiken
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA = Personally appearsd before me the affant  Stephen T Glass o
Aiken dd within this county and state on orabout  9/]12/2018 violate the crrmnal Taws of the
Stale of South Carchina (or ordinence of ] County/ [[] Mumicipaiity of Aiken )
THE STATE in the following particulars:
David Jason Quarles A DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Tyaffic / Failure 10 stop for a blue light, no injury or death - Ist offense
Address:
Aiken, SC 29801- ——— | further state that there is probable cause 10 believe that the defendant named above dd  commit
Phone: < e the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following focts:
e M b MR B YR IB it Davil Tas Qilietes, While.driving s mhose SeRictus 3555 Ctucatin Hwy., N on 9/12/18 a1 0155hrs did fail to
OLState: <~ DL#® N1 ST stop when signaled by means of siren and flashing bluc lights from a law enforcement Aiken County Sheriff's office marked patrol
DOB: Agency ORI #: SC0020000 tahoe.The defendant also knowingly and unlawfully did have a clear plastic bag in his front leRt pocket of his jeans,a bag of
Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff suspected Methamphetamine with a ficld weight of 7.39 grams. The defendant is also a convicted felon and is prohil from
Prasecuting Officer: Stephen T Glass - S00045 carrying a firearm. The defendant did knowingly and unlawfully have a loaded AR rifle and a loaded 45cal semi dgun in _cn
Offense: Traffic / Failure to stop for a biue light, no injury his possession. He also had a bag of ammunition and magazines for the weapons. The defendant did knowing and Hy did ?ﬁ-‘
ot death - Ist offense = have in his possession a stolen 2014 Ford F150 pickup truck that was stolen out of Aiken county sheriff's office id have.3 Q@
.- o improper tag on the vehicle. This taking place at 2645 : ty of Aiken and being in violati Co‘@f 8:
CodesOrdinance Sec:  56-05-0750(BX(1) i L o 3
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

G ) Q=
County/ Municipality of s Affiant's Address N
D D m County/ D Municipality of ) 3 A SC g';;o‘:‘-ve E m__ét__g_

B b6 amesied and Grought beloe e  to be Adken e t—@—
dealt with according to the law. Ty

195
ARREST WARRANT
Sigrature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
nmmmmmmmummmmmuﬁmm
RETURN .
on orabout 9/12/2018 defendamt  David Jason Quarles

s amest wamant was delivered fo
A Sy of i g Gd violate the criminal laws of the Sisie of South Carcina {or ordinance of
defendent D oovid Nason Quaeche K] Coutyt  [] Mumcipaltyol  Aiken ) a8 set forth below.

° R 8
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Traffic / Failure to stop for a bluc light, no injury or death - Ist offense

S
%92 umwmueausewmmmrmmmm.mmwmmmammmmmmma
her befora me forthwith to be dealt with according to law A copy of this Amest Warmrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable )
¢ ) :
Judge's Address 435 Wire Road

Aiken, SC 29801-
Judge’s Telephone  (803)-64-2-20 x 44

) teswmCost [X] Megsrwe [ ] Muncpa [] crout
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

~—
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ARREST WARRANT
2018A0210201375
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

@ County/ D Municipality of
Aiken
THE STATE 18-048437
against
David Jason Quarles
Address:
Aiken, SC 29801-

Phone: SSN et
Sex M Race: W Heght 6 _ Went 185
DLState:  q~ OL¥  ~e
DOB: Agency ORI #  SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer.  Stephen T Glass - S00045
Offensa: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S0
K] Countyr [ Munciparty of ) 7 fele—"AFFIDAVIT P
Aiken ) I A

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Stephen T Glass who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant David Jason Quarles
did within this county and siste on orabout  9/12/2018
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Coumyl Dwmuy ity of
in the following particulars;

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

Aiken

Nt

lmmmmnmmmmwummmwm
mmwmmmmmmhwmmmm;

The defendant, David Jason Quarles, while driving a motor vehicle on 2645 Columbia Hwy., N on 9/12/18 at 0155hrs did fail to
stop when signaled by means of siren and flashing blue lights from a law enforcement Aiken County Sheriffs office marked patrol
tahoc. The defendant also knowingly and unlawfully did have a clear plastic bag in his front left pocket of his jeans,a bag of
suspected Methamphctamine with a field weight of 7.39 grams. The defendant is also a convicted felon and is prohibited from
carrying a fircarm. The defendant did knowingly and unlawfully have a loaded AR 15 rifle and a loaded 45cal semi auto handgun in
his possession. He also had a bag of ammunition and magazines for the weapons. The defendant did knowing and unlawfully did
have in his possession a stolen 2014 Ford F150 pickup truck that was stolc ut of Aiken county sheriff's office and did have a

PP 5044 improper tag on the vehicle. This taking place at 2645 Columbja K Z0uhty-of-Qiken and being in violation of SC Code of
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-23-0020 o of Al fﬁ i
4 g % STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA m &
D County! [:] Muricipality of @ County! D Municipalty of ; Affiant's Adoress 420 Hampton Ave N E A (=2 gi
The accused Aiken, SC 29801- % S Q
s 1o be amesied and brought befors me  to be Aiken ) Affants Telephone *-q_——a*_ln <T
dealt with according o the law. ﬁ "O\
. o
Q-
=5 ARREST WARRANT R s 3
Sigrairs of Jodge T 8
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: ,ﬁ.*.# '
R appearing from the above affidavit that there are raasonsble grounds 10 beleve ég
RETURN

SE ,Q_ H S92

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 583
109 Park Avenue
- Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

on orabout  9/1272018 defendant  David Jason Quarles
Gd violate the criminal laws of the State of South Caroina (or ordinance of
@ County! D Municipefity of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlawful carrying of pistol

) as sat forth below:

uavingmmmwmmmwmmmm.mmwwmmmmwmmmm«
nerwmmmmwuwmmﬂmbu.Ammmmmmmuwwnuma«umamm,«u
300N thereafler as is i

Swom to and before ma )

on 9/122018
{

Langley, SC 29834-
) Judge's Telephone  (803)593-5171

Issuing Court: E] Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

[] Gircuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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G J
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL
1 v /““;
STATE VS. /lai{{fﬁ Ja IO U8~ 4 i

ARREST WARRANT TICKET & CHARGE: 20/ 4 102 /A2 OO‘P/’J?; 104 (CT32 — Rrr shlee b o B2 /’
LOIF 402 [0 Q0T 77 (G2 GITTF = FTSTBL (x2) 1 & 5 2 o 2OIF AQZ g0z wiT77
Dt meA 172 201F A0z 102 0137y thcoP 2018402 102 OIZZF RIG 224k boyeon

1. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES NQ - v- If ves. Please statc the name and address of your employer and the
amiount of vour salary or wages per month and or week,

A e, ADDRESS: T

NET WAGES: §.- ~ WEEKLY BI-WEEKLY MONTHLY

I No. please state the name and address of your jormer cmiplaver. date of termmation and the amunt of vour salary or wages.
P > 2 2 JALTE
EvpLOVER: _ [y Stngy. .z Yotlonsr 4 AP }{ At

NETWAGES: 5__ 700 22 WEEKLY BIWEEKLY MONTHLY  DATE OF TERMINATION: (O/ 7

2. HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER (if applicable): f fayS &+t 5 o, Fre o0 /)/e o .
._‘l/'.?L’.ﬁJ?«‘-‘x ;’M«J’f

NET WAGES; § - ; WEEKLY BI-WEEKLY MONTHLY Qeo
3. Have you or houschold member(s) received within the past tnelve months any money trom any of the follewny sources? % IK%

D

Business. Profession or Self-Employment? Yes ‘ b

a.

b.  Remt Payments. Interest or Dividends? Yes No_, 0 20/

¢ Pensions, Anauities or Life Insurance Payments? Yes No .~ 0/7 g

d.  Gifts or Inheritance? Voo N ot or 4

¢ Any Other Source (including Unemployment. Retirement. Disability and or Food Stampx)? Yes No_ ¢~ ' ,0'0@6/
S

If the answer 1o any quesiion above is “Yes ", please list the source of the money and the amount recerved withan the last 12 months.

e Ap———————-t

SOURCE: = = AMOL NT:

4. LIST BY NAME. AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU. ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT,
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBt TE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

}

i 4
NAME: i .. AGE: _ | RELATIONSHIP: | AMOUNTS |
NAME: i AGE: _;  RELATIONSHIP , AMOUNT § .
NAME: _ | AGE: _| _ RELATIONSHIP. . amounts |

5. DO YOU HAVE CASH. OR DO YOL HAVE ANY MONEY IN A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
CASH: S __ """ CHECKING: $_=~ —  SAVINGS: § -

6. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE. STOCKS, BONDS. NOTES OR OTHER VALLU ABLE PROPERTY. EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOU SEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES NO -

PLEASE SPECIFY: -t~ é&-’i\/_u.‘ At S




. for me have or at- the ume of mv possessxou had or am 'or was-in any, way respec! ent led 10,in possess:or 3
reversxon, ‘and |hat I ha»e not atany t'me 5mcc charges wcrc mad' aga me or before dlrect]y or indire¢ ly sold, leased :
£

prowded counsel or the’ parents or legal gunrdlans of a juvenlle in‘the‘amount equal to th costs ‘f representnuon less Athe
"amount paid to appomted counsel theapubhc defender ofﬁce and;or the Commlsswn on !ndlgent Defense. L understand

T VRIS

==
DATE OF BIR‘I"I-L,w e

Ty & STATE LJ..u LR
TELEPHG)NE i




